EXHIBIT D BYLAWS OF THE BEAUCATCHER HOUSE CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. A NORTH CAROLINA INCORPORATED ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE I Identity

These are the Bylaws of THE BEAUCATCHER HOUSE CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., an incorporated association, (the "Association").

For purposes of these Bylaws, terms specifically defined in the Declaration of The Beaucatcher House, a Condominium (the "Declaration") or the North Carolina Condominium Act, Chapter 47C, North Carolina General Statutes (the "Act"), shall have the same meaning herein.

ARTICLE II Qualifications and Responsibilities of Members

- 2.1. <u>Members</u>. Each Unit Owner shall be a member of the Association, and shall remain a member until he ceases to be a Unit Owner.
- 2.2. More Than One Owner. When there is more than one Unit Owner of a Unit, all such persons shall be members of the Association.
- 2.3. <u>Registration</u>. It shall be the duty of each Unit Owner to register his name and the number of his Unit with the Secretary of the Association. If a Unit Owner does not so register, the Association shall be under no obligation to recognize his membership.
- 2.4. <u>Prohibition of Assignment</u>. The interest of a member in the Association assets cannot be transferred or encumbered except as an appurtenance to his Unit.

ARTICLE III Members' Meetings and Voting

- 3.1. Place. Meetings of the members shall be held at the registered office of the Association, or such other place within Buncombe County, North Carolina as may be designated from time to time by the Board.
- 3.2 <u>Annual Meeting</u>. The members shall meet at least once each year as specified in the notice of such meeting given pursuant to Section 3.4. At each annual meeting the members shall elect members of the Board ("Directors") and may transact any other business properly coming before them.

- 3.3 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members may be called at any time by the President or by the Board, and shall be called and held within thirty (30) days after written request thereof signed by members of the Association entitled to cast at least twenty percent (20%) of the total votes in the Association is delivered to any officer or Director of the Association. No business shall be transacted at a special meeting except that which is stated in the notice thereof.
- 3.4. <u>Notices</u>. Notice of all meetings of the members, stating the time and place, and accompanied by a complete agenda thereof, shall be given by the President or Secretary to each member. Such notice shall be in writing, and shall be hand delivered or sent by United States mail to the members at the addresses of their respective Units and to other addresses as any member may have designed to the President or Secretary, at least twenty-one (21) days in advance of any annual or regularly scheduled meeting and at least seven (7) days in advance of any other meeting.
- 3.5. Quorum: Adjournment if no Quorum. A quorum shall consist of members present, in person or by proxy, entitled to cast at least sixty-six and two-thirds percent (66-2/3%) of the total votes in the Association. If a quorum is not present, the meeting shall be adjourned from time to time until a quorum is present. 40% per amendment 12-14-12
- 3.6. Votes: Association Shall Not Vote. The total votes in the Association are allocated to Units by the Declaration. The votes allocated to a Unit may be cast as they shall determine. The votes allocated to a Unit shall not be split but shall be voted as a single whole. When there is more than one Unit Owner of a Unit, said Unit Owners shall designate the person authorized to vote for said Unit. The Association shall not be entitled to cast the votes allocated to any Unit owned by it.
- 3.7. Manner of Casting Votes. Votes may be cast in person or by proxy. A proxy must be in writing, be dated and signed by all Unit Owners of the Unit, the votes of which are subject to the proxy, be given only to another member or to a Security Holder in that Unit, and be filed with the Secretary before the meeting. A proxy shall be valid until revoked in writing by all Unit Owners of such Unit, and if not so revoked, terminates one (1) year after its date.
- 3.8. Required Votes. All questions shall be decided by a majority of the votes cast on the question, unless the provisions of applicable law, the Declaration or these Bylaws require a greater vote.
- 3.9. Action by Members Without Meeting. Any action that may be taken at a meeting of the members, may be taken without a meeting if such action is authorized in a writing setting forth the action taken and is signed by all members, or if such action is taken in any other manner permitted by law.
 - 3.10. Prohibition of Cumulative Voting. There shall be no cumulative voting.

ARTICLE IV Directors

4.1. <u>First Board</u>. The initial Board shall consist of a minimum of three (3) persons as provided below: Edward T. "Chip" Kassinger

Wade Thompson Henry Fishburne

- 4.2. <u>Number and Qualifications of Directors</u>. The Board shall consist of a minimum of three (3) natural persons, but not more than seven (7), as determined by Declarant during the Declarant Control Period (subject to Section 47C-3-103(e) of the Act), and thereafter at any annual meeting by the members. Each Director shall be a Unit Owner or the individual nominee of a Unit Owner which is other than an individual.
- 4.3. <u>Election of Directors</u>. Subject to Section 47C-3-103(e) of the Act, at the first annual meeting of the members after the expiration of the Declarant Control Period, and at each subsequent annual meeting, the members shall elect the Directors by a majority of the votes cast in the election.
- 4.4. <u>Term.</u> After the expiration of the Declarant Control Period, and subject to Section 47C-3-103(e) of the Act, the terms of the Directors shall be staggered so that at least one (1) but not more than three (3) Directors are elected at any one meeting and so that no Director's term is less than one (1) year nor more than three (3) years. Once elected, a Director shall hold office until his successor has been duly elected and has qualified.
- 4.5. <u>Removal</u>. Any Director may be removed, with or without cause, by a vote of the members entitled to cast at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of the total votes in the Association, at a special meeting called for such purpose, and a successor may then be elected by the members to serve for the balance of the removed Director's term.
- 4.6. <u>Vacancies</u>. Any vacancy in the Board arising by death or resignation of a Director shall be filled by act of the remaining Directors, whether or not constituting a quorum, and a Director so elected shall serve for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office.
- 4.7. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board may be held at such time and place as shall be determined by a majority of the Directors. Notice of regular meetings shall be given to each Director, personally or by mail, telephone, or telegraph, at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting.
- 4.8. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President and shall be called by the President or the Secretary and held within ten (10) days after written request therefore signed by two (2) Directors is delivered to any other Director or the President or the Secretary. Not less than seventy-two (72) hours' notice of such special meeting shall be given personally or by mail, telephone, or telegraph to each Director; provided that in case the President or any Director determines that an emergency exists, a special meeting may be called by giving such notice as is possible under the circumstances. All notices of a special meeting shall state the time,

place and purpose thereof. No business shall be transacted at a special meeting except that which is stated in the notice thereof.

- 4.9. Quorum: Adjournment if No Quorum. A majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board. If a quorum is not present, the meeting shall be adjourned from time to time until a quorum is present. The signing by a Director of the minutes of a meeting shall constitute the presence of such Director at that meeting for the purpose of determining a quorum.
- 4.10. Manner of Acting. Each Director shall be entitled to one (1) vote. The act of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting shall constitute the act of the Board unless the act of a greater number is required by the provisions of applicable law, the Declaration or these Bylaws.
- 4.11. <u>Board Action Without Meeting</u>. Any action that may be taken at a meeting of the Board may be taken without a meeting if such action is authorized in a writing, setting forth the action taken, signed by all Directors.
- 4.12. <u>Compensation of Directors Restricted</u>. Directors shall receive no compensation for their services but may be paid for out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the performance of their duties as Directors.
- 4.13. Powers and Duties of Board. All of the powers and duties of the Association shall be exercised by the Board, including those existing under the common law, applicable statutes, the Act, the Declaration, the Articles, and these Bylaws, as any thereof may from time to time be amended. Such powers and duties shall be exercised in accordance with the provisions of applicable law, the Declaration, the Articles, and these Bylaws, and shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
- (a) To prepare and provide to members annually, a report containing at least the following:
 - (i) A statement of any capital expenditures in excess of two percent (2%) of the current budget or Five Thousand Dollars (\$5,000.00), whichever is greater, anticipated by the Association during the current year or succeeding two (2) fiscal years.
 - (ii) A statement of the status and amount of any reserve or replacement fund and any portion of the fund designated for any specified project by the Board.
 - (iii) A statement of the financial condition of the Association for the last fiscal year.
 - (iv) A statement of the status of any pending suits or judgments in which the Association is a party.
 - (v) A statement of the insurance coverage provided by the Association.

- (vi) A statement of any unpaid assessments payable to the Association, identifying the Unit and the amount of the unpaid assessment.
- (b) To adopt and amend budgets and to determine, and collect assessments to pay the Common Expenses. Within thirty (30) days after adoption of any proposed budget for the Condominium, the Board shall provide a summary of the budget to all the Units owners and shall set a date for a meeting of the unit owners to consider ratification of the budget not less than fourteen (14) nor more than thirty (30) days after mailing of the summary. The budget is ratified unless at that meeting sixty-seven (67%) of all the Unit owners rejects the budget. In the event the proposed budget is rejected, the periodic budget last ratified shall be continued until such time as the Unit owners ratify a subsequent budget proposed by the Board.
- (c) To regulate the use of, and to maintain, repair, replace, modify and improve the Common Elements.
- (d) To adopt and amend rules and regulations and to establish reasonable penalties for infraction thereof.
- (e) To enforce the provisions of the Declaration, the Articles, these Bylaws, the Act, and rules and regulations by all legal means, including injunction and recovery of monetary penalties.
- (f) To hire and terminate managing agents and to delegate to such agents such powers and duties as the Board shall determine, except such as are specifically required by the Declaration, the Articles, these Bylaws, or the Act, to be done by the Board or the members. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Property, including each Unit, shall at all times be managed by a single managing agent. The single managing agent shall not have authority to lease any part of a Unit without the approval of the Unit Owner.
 - (g) To hire and terminate agents and independent contractors.
- (h) To institute, defend, intervene in, or settle any litigation or administrative proceedings in its own name on behalf of itself or two (2) or more Unit Owners on matters affecting the Condominium, the Common Elements, or more than one Unit.
- (i) To establish and dissolve and liquidate, from time to time, reserve accounts for any purpose.
- (j) To borrow money for the maintenance, repair, replacement, modification or improvement of Common Elements and to pledge and pay assessments, and any and all other revenue and income, for such purpose.
- (k) To buy Units, in foreclosure of an assessment lien, or at any other time or for any other reason, and to sell, lease, mortgage, and otherwise deal in Units from time to time owned by the Association.

- (I) To impose and receive payments, fees and charges for the use, rental or operation of the Common Elements other than the Limited Common Elements, except for elevators, stairways, hallways and other portions of the Common Elements which provide access to the Units.
- (m) To grant leases, licenses, concessions and easements through and over the Common Elements.
- (n) To impose and collect reasonable charges, including reasonable costs and attorneys' fees, for the evaluation, preparation and recordation of amendments to the Declaration, resale certificates required by Section 47C-4-109 of the Act, or certificates of unpaid assessments.
- (o) To provide for indemnification of the Association's officers and Directors and maintain officers' and Directors liability insurance.
- (p) To impose charges for late payment of assessments and, after notice and an opportunity to be heard, levy reasonable fines for violations of the Declaration, these Bylaws, or the rules and regulations.

ARTICLE V Officers

- 5.1. <u>Designation of Officers</u>. The officers of this Association shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer. Each officer shall be a Unit Owner or the individual nominee of a Unit Owner which is other than an individual. A person may hold one or more of such offices at one time, except that the President shall not at the same time hold another office in the Association. The Board may elect an assistant treasurer, an assistant secretary and such other officers as in its judgment may be necessary.
- 5.2. <u>Election of Officers</u>. Officers of the Association shall be elected by the Board. Election shall be held annually at the first meeting of the Board held after the annual meeting of the members, except that the first Board shall elect officers as soon as practicable after filing of the Declaration.
- 5.3 Term. Bach officer shall serve until his successor has been duly elected and has qualified.
- 5.4. Removal. Any officer may be removed, with or without cause, and without notice, by the Board.
- 5.5. <u>Vacancy</u>. Any vacancy in any office shall be filled by the Board, and an officer elected to fill a vacancy shall serve for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office.
 - 5.6. Powers and Duties of Officers.
 - (a) President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Association; shall

have all of the powers and duties incident to the office of a president of a corporation, including, but not limited to, the duty to preside at all meetings of the Board and of the members, and the general supervision of officers in the management of the business and affairs of the Association; and shall see that all actions and resolutions of the Board are carried into effect.

- (b) <u>Vice President</u>. The Vice-President shall perform such duties of the President as shall be assigned to him by the President, and in the absence of the President shall perform the duties and functions of the President.
- (c) <u>Secretary</u>. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings and actions of the Board and of the members; shall give all required notices to the Directors and members; shall keep the records of the Association, except those kept by the Treasurer; shall perform all other duties incident to the office of a secretary of a corporation; and shall perform such other duties required by the Board or the President.
- (d) <u>Treasurer</u>. The Treasurer shall have custody of all intangible property of the Association, including funds, securities, and evidences of indebtedness; shall keep the books of the Association in accordance with good accounting practices and principles, and upon request, shall submit them, together with all vouchers, receipts, records, and other papers to the Board for examination and approval; shall deposit all monies and other valuable effects in depositories designated by the Board; shall disburse funds of the Association as directed by the Board; and shall perform all other duties incident to the office of a treasurer of a corporation.
- 5.7. Execution of Agreements, Etc. All agreements, deeds, mortgages, or other instruments shall be executed by the President or Vice President with an attest by the Secretary (or Assistant Secretary if appointed), or by such other person or persons as may be designated by the Board.
- 5.8. <u>Compensation of Officers Restricted.</u> No officer shall be compensated for these services in such capacity, but may be reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenses incurred in performing his duties.

ARTICLE VI Indemnification of Directors and Officers

The Association shall indemnify such persons, for such expenses and liabilities, in such manner, under such circumstances, and to such extent, as permitted by the North Carolina General Statutes, as now enacted or hereafter amended. In addition, the Association is authorized to maintain Officers and Directors Liability Insurance.

ARTICLE VII Fiscal Management

- 7.1. <u>Depository</u>. The Board shall designate a depository for the funds of the Association, and may change such depository. Withdrawal of funds from such depository shall be only by checks signed by any two (2) officers of the Association, or any other persons authorized by the Board.
- 7.2. <u>Fidelity Bond</u>. Fidelity bonds shall be maintained by the Association, in an amount determined by the Board, covering each director and officer of the Association, any employee or agent of the Association and any other person handling or responsible for handling funds of the Association.
- 7.3. Payment Vouchers. Payment vouchers shall be approved by the Board, provided that the Board may delegate such authority to any officer or managing agent of the Association.
- 7.4. Annual Audit. An audit of the accounts of the Association shall be made annually by a disinterested third party or appointee of the Board, and a copy of the report shall be furnished to each member not later than December 30th of the year following the year for which the report is made.
- 7.5. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Association shall be January 1 to December 31 of each calendar year provided that the Board, from time to time, by resolution, may change the fiscal year to some other designated period.

ARTICLE VIII Assessments

- 8.1. Obligation of Members to Pay Assessments: Amount of Levy. Until the Association levies a Common Expense assessment, Declarant shall pay all accrued expenses of the Condominium. Thereafter, each Unit Owner shall be personally and severally liable for the Common Expenses that are levied against his Unit while a Unit Owner. Each Unit shall be assessed in accordance with that Unit's percentage of Common Expenses as allocated by the Declaration, as amended,
- 8.2 Allocation of Common Surplus. Any common surplus, including funds in reserve accounts, may be allocated to each Unit in accordance with its percentage of Common Expenses, and, if allocated, shall be owned by the Unit Owner of that Unit, and, if allocated, may be paid to the Unit Owner or credited against that Unit's share of Common Expenses subsequently assessed.
- 8.3. <u>Preparation of Budget and Levying of Assessment</u>. For each fiscal year, beginning with the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2008, the Board shall prepare and adopt a budget, including therein estimates of the amount necessary to pay the Common Expenses, together with amounts considered necessary by the Board for reserves. The adoption process shall include the notice to the members and ratification provided in Section 4.13(b). After preparation, adoption and ratification of each such budget, the Board shall provide each member with a copy, and shall give each member

notice of the assessment made against that member's Unit based upon such budget and may also state the interest to be charged on delinquent payments thereof. The assessment shall be deemed levied upon the giving of such notice. Provided, however, that the first budget after creation of the Condominium shall be prepared and adopted by the Board only for the balance of the then fiscal year of the Association, commencing on the date of substantial completion of all structural components and mechanical systems serving more than one Unit of the initial building to be constructed, shall be prepared and adopted as soon as practicable after said date of substantial completion, and notice of the amount of the assessment against each Unit for such balance of the fiscal year shall be given by the Board to each member as soon as practicable after adoption and ratification as provided above. Such assessment shall be deemed levied upon notice thereof given by the Board.

- 8.4. <u>Assessment A Lien</u>. Every assessment shall constitute a lien upon each Unit assessed from the date the assessment is levied, prior to all other liens except only (i) real estate taxes and other governmental assessments or charges against that Unit and (ii) liens and encumbrances recorded before the recordation of the Declaration.
- 8.5. Payment of Assessments Assessments shall be payable when notice thereof is given, but shall not be delinquent if paid at the times and in the amounts specified by the Board in the notice of assessment. Except for special assessments, 1/12th of the assessment shall be paid on or before the first day of each month of the fiscal year of the Association. Payments shall be made to the Association, or as the Board may from time to time otherwise direct.
- 8.6. <u>Lien as Against First Mortgagees</u>. The lien of assessments shall be superior to the lien of a First Mortgage, but shall be subject to Article XIII of the Declaration.
- 8.7. <u>Funds and Reserves</u>. All sums collected by the Association from assessments shall be accounted for as follows:
 - (a) Reserve Fund for Capital Repairs and Replacements. To this fund shall be credited all sums collected for the purpose of effecting repairs and replacements of structural elements and mechanical equipment, and other Common Elements, of the Condominium.
 - (b) General Operating Fund. To this fund shall be credited collection of assessments for all Common Expenses for the current year as well as common profits and surplus from the previous year, and not to be credited to reserve funds.

The reserve fund for repairs and replacements shall be established by the Board beginning with the fiscal year beginning January 1 of the year in which the first assessment was levied and shall be funded thereafter by regular installments rather than by extraordinary special assessments. At each initial transfer of a Unit from Declarant to a Unit Owner, the closing agent shall collect an amount for the reserve fund for repairs and replacements equal to two regular monthly installments of assessments. The reserve funds described above shall be maintained only in such amounts as deemed necessary or desirable by the Board, subject, however, to the preceding sentence. To the extent

maintained, funds therein shall be held in such accounts and with such depositories as the Board, in its discretion, selects.

- 8.8. Special Assessments. In addition to the assessments levied pursuant to Section 8.3., the Board, in its discretion, may levy special assessments at such other and additional times as in its judgment are required for:
- (a) Maintenance, repair, restoration and reconstruction of the Common Elements, and operation of the Condominium.
- (b) Alterations, improvements, and additions to the Common Elements; provided, however, that any such special assessment involving an expenditure in excess of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars (\$25,000.00) shall be first approved by the members entitled to east at least fifty-one percent (51%) of the total votes in the Association at a regular or special meeting of the Association.
- (c) Payment of costs and expenses incurred in curing defaults pursuant to Sections 10.1. and 10.3, hereof.

Special assessments made pursuant to this Section shall be a Common Expense, shall be deemed levied upon notice thereof being given to the members subject to such special assessment, and shall be payable as determined by the Board and as set out in such notice.

- 8.9. <u>Common Expenses Associated with Limited Common Elements or Benefiting Less</u>
 Than All Units.
- (a) Any Common Expense associated with the maintenance, repair, or replacement of a Limited Common Element shall be assessed against the Unit, or in equal shares to the Units, to which such Limited Common Element was allocated at the time the expense was incurred.
- (b) In addition, the Association may assess any item of Common Expense benefiting less than all of the Units against the Units benefited in proportion to their Common Expense liability.
- 8.10. Failure to Prepare Budget and Levy Annual Assessment: Deficiencies in Procedure. The failure of the Board or delay of the Board in preparing any budget, and to levy or in levying assessments, shall not constitute a waiver or release of the members' obligation to pay assessments whenever the same shall be determined and levied by the Board. Until a new assessment is levied by the Board pursuant to Section 8.3., each member shall continue to pay the assessment then previously levied pursuant to Section 8.3. in the same amount and at the same periodic times as levied, or as the Board may otherwise advise in writing. Also, any deficiencies or inadequacies in the procedure followed by the Board in levying an assessment shall not in any way affect its validity or the obligation of members to pay such assessment.
- 8.11. <u>Assessment Roll: Certificate</u>. All assessments shall be set forth upon a roll of the Units, which shall be available in the office of the Association for inspection at all reasonable times

by members and Security Holders, and their duly authorized representatives. Such roll shall include, for each Unit, the name and address of the member or members, all assessments levied, and the amount of all assessments unpaid. The Association, upon written request, shall furnish to a Unit Owner, or his authorized agent, a recordable certificate setting forth the amount of unpaid assessments currently levied against his Unit. The certificate shall be furnished within seven (7) business days after receipt of the request and shall be binding upon the Association and all Unit Owners. For such certificate a reasonable fee may be charged by the Board.

8.12. <u>Default and Enforcement</u>. If any assessment, or installment thereof, remains delinquent for thirty (30) days, then that assessment, and all other assessments then a lien against that Unit, may be declared by the Board to be immediately due and payable in full, with interest, without further notice, and may be foreclosed by the Association in the manner provided by Section 47C-3-116 of the Act. All fees, late charges, attorneys' fees, fines or interest levied or collected by the Association in connection with any unpaid assessments shall have the same priority as the assessment to which they relate.

In addition to the foregoing, and without waiving its lien, the Association may sue to obtain a money judgment for the amount of any delinquent assessment, or installment thereof, together with interest, and the members so sued and liable for such assessment shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorneys' fees, with interest thereon at the same rate as charged on the assessments being collected from the dates incurred until paid.

- 8.13 Interest on Delinquent Assessments. Assessments, or installments thereof, paid before they become delinquent, shall not bear interest, but all delinquent sums shall bear interest at the rate set forth in the notice levying the assessment, not exceeding the rate of interest allowed by the Act, from the date delinquent until paid. If no interest rate is set forth in such notice, such interest rate shall be the maximum allowed by the Act. All payments upon account shall be applied first to interest and then to the assessment, or installment thereof, longest delinquent. All such interest shall have the same priority as the assessment on which such interest accrues.
- 8.14. Common Expenses. Common Expenses shall mean and include all sums declared Common Expenses by the Act, or by any specific provision of these Bylaws or the Declaration, and shall include, without limitation, the following: real estate taxes, and other governmental assessments or charges against the Property until the Units are separately assessed; premiums for any and all insurance maintained by the Association, including any deductible or coinsurance amount not covered by insurance; utility charges not charged directly to Unit Owners; legal and accounting fees; costs and expenses incurred in connection with any litigation or administrative proceeding pursuant to Section 4.13(h) hereof; deficits remaining from any prior assessment period; the cost, including fees and interests, incurred in connection with any borrowing done by the Association; the cost of all fidelity bonds; costs imposed upon the Association or any part of the Common Elements or the Property by, or incurred by the Association as a result of the performance, enforcement or amendment of, any agreement or easement to which the Association is a party or to which the Common Elements or Property, or any part of either thereof, is or may be subject; amounts determined necessary for reserve funds; and indemnity payments made by the Association pursuant to Article VI hereof.

ARTICLE IX Relocation and Alteration of Units

- 9.1. <u>Procedure</u>. If any Unit Owner desires to (i) relocate the boundaries of his Unit pursuant to Section 47C-2-112 of the Act, (ii) remove partitions or create apertures pursuant to Section 47C-2-111 of the Act, or (iii) make any improvements or alterations to his Unit which impair the structural integrity or mechanical systems of, or lessen the support of any portion of the Condominium, the procedure set out in this Article shall be followed.
- 9.2. Notice to and Consent of Board. Prior to doing any work of the kind set out in Section 9.1., the Unit Owner shall give notice to the Board of his intent to do such work and request and receive the written consent thereto of the Board or, on appeal, the Association. With such notice shall be given (i) a statement of the work to be done, (ii) a copy of the plans and specifications for the work, and (iii) such additional information relative to the proposed work as the Board may reasonably request. Upon receiving all such information and any fees and charges requested by the Board, the Board shall set a date for a meeting on the proposed work which shall be within fifteen (15) days after such information and fees and charges are received. Notice of such meeting shall be given to all members of the Association in the same manner as a notice of a special Board meeting. At the meeting, the Board shall receive such testimony and evidence as it deems appropriate. The meeting may be continued from time to time by the Board. At the meeting or at such later time but, in any event, not later than sixty (60) days after such meeting, the Board shall decide whether to consent or not to consent to such work. Written notice of such decision shall be given to said Unit Owner and all members.
- 9.3. Appeal to Association. The Unit Owner proposing to do the work, or members representing ten percent (10%) or more of the total votes in the Association, may appeal the decision of the Board to the Association by filing a signed written request for an Association meeting on the work proposal. The written request must be filed with the Secretary within ten (10) days of the date of the notice of the Board's decision.
- 9.4. Meeting and Decision of Association. Upon filing of an appeal, a special meeting of the members of the Association shall be called. The notice of meeting shall be sent out within ten (10) days after such filing, and the meeting shall be held within thirty (30) days after such filing. The meeting may be continued from time to time by the chairman. The provisions of Article III hereof shall apply to such meeting. At such meeting the members shall decide to consent or not to consent to such work. The decision of the Association shall be final.
- 9.5. <u>Fees.</u> The Board may require the Unit Owner proposing to do the work to pay reasonable fees and charges to cover the costs to be incurred by the Association in giving notice of and holding meetings pursuant to this Article.
- 9.6 <u>Conditions</u>. The Board or, on appeal, the Association, may impose conditions on any consent to such work to protect the Common Elements, Units and the Condominium, and to insure that the provisions of the Act, Declaration and these Bylaws are complied with, including, without limitation, the furnishing to the Association of payment and performance bonds, or other security

acceptable to the Board, to ensure that the proposed work is timely completed pursuant to the plans and specifications therefore and all cost thereof paid.

9.7. <u>Controlling Procedure</u>. The procedure set out in this Article shall control over any contrary provisions in the Act.

ARTICLE X Compliance, Enforcement, Fines and Penalties

- 10.1. Default and Remedies. A default in or failure to comply with any of the terms, conditions, obligations, and provisions of the Act, the Declaration, these Bylaws, the Articles, or the rules and regulations, as the same may be amended from time to time, by any Unit Owner or Occupant, shall be grounds for relief that may include, without intending to limit the same or to constitute an election of remedies, an action to recover fines and penalties as determined by the Board, sums due for damages, an injunction, or any combination thereof, and which relief may be sought by the Association, an aggrieved Unit Owner, or by any person or class of persons adversely affected. Also, if any member fails to perform any obligation under the Act, the Declaration, these Bylaws, the Articles or such rules and regulations, then the Association may, but is not obligated to, perform the same for the member's account, and for such purpose may enter upon his Unit, may make necessary repairs, advance expenses or other sums necessary to cure the default, and for such expenses and costs may levy a special assessment against the Unit owned by such defaulting member. The Association also shall be entitled to suspend the right of a defaulting Unit Owner to vote as a member of the Association until the default is cured.
- 10.2. Notice of Default and Failure to Cure. In the event of any such default or failure, the Board shall serve upon or mail to the defaulting member, and to each First Mortgagee of that member's Unit when required under Section 12.2 of the Declaration, a written notice specifying the nature of the default, the cure thereof, and the time within which the cure shall be affected. Within the time limit specified in the notice, the defaulting member may cure the default specified, or serve upon or mail a written notice to the Board requesting a hearing before the Board. If a hearing is so requested, the Board shall thereafter serve upon or mail to the defaulting member, and to each First Mortgagee which was entitled to notice of the default as above provided, a notice specifying the time and place for such hearing. At the hearing, the Board shall take such evidence and hear such testimony as it deems necessary or desirable. The Board shall not exercise any remedies to obtain relief from the default until the hearing is over and Board has made its determination and served upon or mailed the same to the defaulting member and each such First Mortgagee. The hearing may be continued from time to time as determined by the Board. Upon taking such evidence and hearing such testimony, the Board, at the hearing or at such later time, shall determine, in writing, and at its sole option, to waive the default in whole or in part, to extend the time within which the default may be cured, or to proceed immediately to levy a fine or penalty, or to exercise any one or more of the remedies available to the Board due to such default. The Board shall serve upon or mail to the defaulting member, and to each such First Mortgagee which was entitled to notice of the default as above provided, a copy of its determination. If the defaulting member (i) does not cure the default or request a hearing within the time limit specified in the original notice of default given pursuant to this Section, or (ii) so requests a hearing, but fails to cure the default (to the extent not waived by the

Board) within the extended time, if any, granted by the Board after hearing, then the Board shall serve upon or mail to the defaulting member, and to each such First Mortgagee which was entitled to notice of the default as above provided, a written notice of such member's failure to effect a cure, and the Board may then proceed to take such action as it deems necessary to obtain relief.

- 10.3. Remedy of Abatement in Addition to Other Remedies. In the event a member fails to effect the cure specified by the Board within the time period set out in (i) or (ii) of Section 10.2, hereof, whichever is applicable, where the default is a structure, thing, or condition existing in or on the premises of the member's Unit, the Board, or its duly authorized representative, shall have the right to enter upon the premises of the member's Unit in which, on which, or as to which, such default exists, and summarily to abate and remove, at the defaulting member's expense (and levy an assessment therefore as provided in Section 10.1. hereof), the structure, thing, or condition constituting the default, and the Board, the Association, and their agents, employees, and representatives shall not thereby be deemed guilty of any manner of trespass.
- 10.4. <u>Injunction</u>. Any person or class of persons entitled to see relief for any such default or failure may obtain a temporary restraining order, injunction or similar relief, without first using the procedure established by Section 10.2 hereof, if such default or failure creates an emergency or a situation dangerous to persons or property.
- 10.5. Recovery of Attorneys' Fees and Costs. In any proceeding arising because of an alleged default by a member, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover the costs of such proceeding and such reasonable attorneys' fees and interest as may be allowed by the court.
- 10.6. Nonwaiver of Covenants. The failure of the Association or of any member thereof to enforce any term, provision, right, covenant, or condition that may be granted by the Declaration, these Bylaws, the Articles, the rules and regulations or the Act, as the same may from time to time be amended, shall not constitute a waiver or abrogation of the right of the Association or a member to enforce such term, provision, right, covenant, or condition in the future, irrespective of the number of violations or breaches thereof that may have occurred.
- 10.7. Assessment Liens. Assessments liens shall be enforced pursuant to Article VIII hereof and not pursuant to this Article X.

ARTICLE XI Amendment

An amendment to these Bylaws shall be made and approved in the manner, and shall be subject to the same restrictions relative to requiring prior written consent of First Mortgagees, as set forth in Article XIII of the Declaration, and once made, shall become effective when recorded in the same manner and place as an amendment to the Declaration.

ARTICLE XII General Provisions

12.1. Rules and Regulations.

- (a) By the Board. The Board, including the first Board, may promulgate from time to time such rules and regulations as it deems reasonable and necessary governing the administration, management, operation and use of the Common Elements so as to promote the common use and enjoyment thereof by Unit Owners and Occupants and for the protection and preservation thereof. In addition, the Board may adopt such rules and regulations as it deems reasonable and necessary with respect to Units to provide for the common good and enjoyment of all Unit Owners and Occupants, including, without limitation, the right to adopt such rules and regulations with reference to tenants and leases. In no event shall any rules or regulations be inconsistent or materially more restrictive than the provisions contained in the Declaration and these Bylaws with respect to leases or tenants. There shall be no Amendment to these Bylaws or Declaration which prohibits leasing of Units by Unit Owners as provided in Section 5.6 of the Declaration.
- (b) By the Association. Any such rule or regulation adopted by the Board may be amended, modified, or revoked, and new and additional rules and regulations may be adopted, by members at an annual or special meeting of the members. Any such act of the members shall control over any contrary rule or regulation then or thereafter adopted by the Board.
- (c) <u>Uniform Application</u>. All rules and regulations shall be equally and uniformly applicable to all Unit Owners, Occupants and Units, but need not be equally and uniformly applicable if it is determined that such unequal or non-uniform application is in the best interest of the Association or if equal and uniform application is not practicable.
- (d) <u>Copies Furnished</u>. Copies of all such rules and regulations and any amendments thereto shall be furnished to all members, and a copy shall be posted or otherwise made available to members at the office of the Association. However, failure to furnish, or post, or make available, such rules or regulations shall not affect in any way their validity or enforceability.
 - (e) Rules Hereby Established.
 - (i) No resident of the Condominium shall post any advertisements or posters of any kind in or on the Common Property except as authorized by the Association.
 - (ii) Residents shall exercise extreme care about making noises or the use of musical instruments, radios, television sets and amplifiers that may disturb other residents.
 - (iii) No garbage or trash shall be thrown or deposited outside the disposal installations provided for such purposes.

- (iv) Pets may be kept only under rules and regulations established by the Association. No dogs, cats or other domestic household pets shall be allowed to run at large in the Common Areas. All pets must be kept on a leash when outside the Unit. The Association reserves the right to give its prior approval of all pets, especially with regard to size, weight and breed. In general, one dog, cat or other domestic household pet per Unit, weighing not more than 25 pounds, will be permitted.
- (v) No Unit Owner shall cause any improvements or alterations to be made to the exterior of the Condominium (including painting or other decorations, or the installation of electrical wiring, television or radio antenna, or any other objects, machines or air conditioning units which may protrude through the walls or roof of the Condominium) or in any manner alter the appearance of any portion of the exterior surface of any building or in any manner affect the outward appearance of a Unit (i.e. window treatments, blinds, screens) without the prior written permission of the Board of Directors or a duly appointed Architectural Control Committee, No Unit Owner shall cause any object to be fixed to the Common Property or to any Limited Common Area without the prior written permission of the Board of Directors or a duly appointed Architectural Control Committee. In addition, all improvements or alterations contemplated herein must obtain the approval of Declarant as defined in the Declaration and in accordance with the approval process for improvements and alterations required by the Covenants referenced in Section 5.9 of the Declaration.
- (vi) Any lease of all or any part of a Unit shall contain a covenant by the lessee to abide by the terms and conditions of the Declaration and these Bylaws and a failure by the Lessee to so abide shall be a default thereunder.
- 12.2. <u>Parliamentary Authority</u>. Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised, shall govern the conduct of Association proceeding when not in conflict with the Declaration, these Bylaws, the Articles, the Act, or any statutes of the State of North Carolina applicable thereto. The President of the Board shall have the authority to appoint a parliamentarian.
- 12.3 Compliance with the Act; Conflict; Severability. These Bylaws are established in compliance with the Act, as amended. Should any of the terms, conditions, provisions, paragraphs, or clauses of these Bylaws conflict with any of the provisions of said Act, the provisions of said Act shall control unless the Act permits these Bylaws to override the Act, in which event these Bylaws shall control. In the case of any conflict between the provisions of these Bylaws and the Declaration, the Declaration shall control. If any term, provision, limitation, paragraph, or clause of these Bylaws, or the application thereof to any person or circumstance, is judicially held to be invalid, such determination shall not affect the enforceability, validity, or effect of the remainder of these Bylaws, or the application thereof to any other person or circumstance.

- 12.4 <u>Common Seal</u>. An impression of the Common Seal of the Association is affixed hereto. Said seal shall be sufficient if it states "Common Seal" and is circular in style. Said seal shall also be considered the official seal if around the circular edge thereof the words "The Beaucatcher House Condominium Owners Association, Inc." are used.
- 12.5 <u>Notices</u>. Whenever in the Declaration, the Act or these Bylaws it shall be required or permitted that notice or demand be given or served on the Association or a Unit Owner or a First Mortgagee or other party entitled to notice, such notice or demand shall be given in writing by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the respective addresses as hereinafter set forth. All notices or demands provided under the terms of the Declaration, the Act or these Bylaws shall be effective when actually received by a party entitled to notice or when attempted to be delivered as authorized above. The addresses of a party entitled to notice may be changed, from time to time, by either party serving notice as above provided:

UNIT OWNER OR FIRST MORTGAGEE AT:

THE ADDRESS GIVEN AND ON FILE WITH THE ASSOCIATION.

ASSOCIATION:

12.6 <u>Interpretation of Bylaws</u>. These Bylaws are set forth to comply with the requirements of the Act. In the event that any of these Bylaws conflict with the provisions of the Act, it is hereby agreed and accepted that the provisions of the Act will apply.



EXHIBIT E

LIENS AND ENCUMBRANCES

- 1. DEED OF TRUST, ASSIGNMENT, SECURITY AGREEMENT AND FIXTURE FILING Executed by Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company, to PRLAP, Inc. Trustee(s) for Bank of America, N.A., dated November 17, 2005 securing the maximum amount of \$28,200,000.00, recorded on November 18, 2005 at 4:10 p.m. in Book 4139, Page 1881, Buncombe County Registry.
- 2. Declaration of Condominium for The Beaucatcher House, A Condominium.
- 3. Twenty-foot Access, Utility and Maintenance Easements as set forth in Instrument recorded in Book 1906, Page 617, Buncombe County Registry.
- Easement(s) to Carolina Power and Light Company recorded in Book 1318, Page 830 and Page 831; Book 1251, Page 50; Book 629, Page 99 and Book 1318, Page 831, Buncombe County Registry.
- 5. Sewer Line Easement recorded in Book 815, Page 581, Buncombe County Registry.
- Common driveway agreement recorded in Book 1033, Page 341, Buncombe County Registry.
- Easement Agreement for joint driveway right-of-way as located on a survey dated May 18, 2005 by Eric S. McAbee and recorded in Book 1230, Page 369, Buncombe County Registry.
- 8. Right of way for access and all utility lines as located on a survey dated May18, 2005 by Eric S. McAbee and recorded in Book 1244, Page 579; Book 1246, Page 150 and as further shown on a plat recorded in Plat Book 47, Page 7, Buncombe County Registry.
- Agreement to relocate right-of-way as located on a survey dated May 18, 2005 by Eric S. McAbee and recorded in Book 1246, page 147, Buncombe County Registry.
- 10. Survey dated May 18, 2005, by Eric S. McAbee, Registered Land Surveyor, reveals the following: a) Right-of-way of 1-240 to its full legal width and controlled access thereto; b) right-of-way of N.C. Highway 20 to its full legal width; c) right-of-way of Kenilworth Knoll to its full legal width; d) overhead power, cable and telephone lines crossing the land; e) underground gas, water, sewer and power lines crossing the land; and f) an encroachment of a metal building on the easement and right-of-way of Kenilworth Knolls.
- 11. Building restriction lines, easements and any other facts as shown on Map or Plat recorded in Plat Book 98, Page 189, Buncombe County Registry.
- UCC Financing Statement recorded in Book 4140, Page 635, Buncombe County Registry and filed with the North Carolina Secretary of State in File #20050112828M.
- 13. The lien of all taxes for the year 2007 and thereafter, which are not yet due and payable.
- 14. Easements and rights of way shown on the recorded Plat of the Property of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company, identified on Exhibit B for the development known as The Beaucatcher House, A Condominium.



Doc ID: 022830630002 Type: CRP Recorded: 05/28/2010 et 01:15:37 PM Fee Amt: \$17.00 Pade 1 of 2 Workflow# 0000030500-0001 Buncombe County. NC Otto W. DeBruhl Register of Deeds BK 4787 Pg 1481-1482

Prepared by and return to The Van Winkle Law Firm (BOX 55, Suzannah P. Justus)

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BUNCOMBE

AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM FOR THE BEAUCATCHER HOUSE, A CONDOMINIUM

THIS AMENDMENT to Declaration of Condominium for The Beaucatcher House, a Condominium (this "Amendment") is made and entered into this the 18th day of May, 2010, by Declarant, Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company ("Beaucatcher"), and The Beaucatcher House Condominium Owners Association, Inc., a North Carolina nonprofit corporation (the "Association"), for The Beaucatcher House, A Condominium (the "Condominium").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, in accordance with N.C. Gen. Stat. 47C-2-117, the Declaration of Condominium for The Beaucatcher House, A Condominium (the "Declaration"), recorded in Deed Book 4491, Page 859 of the Buncombe County, North Carolina Register of Deeds Office (the "Registry"), may be amended by affirmative vote of or a written agreement signed by at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of the unit owners of units to which votes in the Association are allocated;

WHEREAS, Owners holding at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of the units in the Condominium to which votes in the Association are allocated have approved of this Amendment by affirmative vote;

WHEREAS, Beaucatcher desires to amend the Declaration to extend the time period in which the appropriate Administrator of the VA, FNMA and/or FHLMC may respond to a written request for approval pursuant to the terms of Article XIII, Section 13.1 of the Declaration, before said approval shall be deemed to have been given;

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

- Each and every term and provision of the Declaration, including each and every Exhibit thereto, is incorporated herein by reference, and is effective except as modified and amended by the terms and provisions of this Amendment.
- The Association joins in the execution of this Amendment for the purpose of consenting to the terms hereof.
- Roger Crow, as President of the Association, hereby certifies that Owners holding at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of the units in the Condominium to which votes in the Association are allocated have approved of this Amendment by affirmative vote at the annual meeting of the Association on May 18, 2010, or by proxy.
- 4. Section 13.1 of Article XIII of the Declaration is hereby completely restated as follows:
 - "13.1. Amendments During Declarant Control Period. Any amendments to this Declaration or to the Bylaws during the Declarant Control Period, including those necessitated by Special Declarant Rights, shall be subject to the prior approval of the appropriate Administrator of the VA, FNMA and FHLMC; provided, however, that if said Administrator fails to respond to a written request for approval (to be sent via cortified or registered mail with return receipt requested) within sixty (60) days of receipt of said request, approval shall be deemed to have been given."
- Except as herein amended, the remaining provisions of the Declaration shall remain in full force and effect.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE.]

This the day and year first above written.

BEAUCATCHER CONDOMINIU		
By: Kassinger Development Group,	LLC, a South Carolin	na limited liability company, its Manager
By:	<u> </u>	
Edward T. Kassinger, Jr., Membe	Manager (
),		
THE DE LUCLEOUPER PROVICE C	CANDOLORIONICO (N	ANGENO ACCOUNTANT AND
Carolina nonprofit corporation	O MODRIMOUNO.	WNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., a North
But Sand		
Roger Crow, President		
7		
********	.********	*************
STATE OF (SP 10 94 6	A	
STATE OF SEW 914 COUNTY OF Friends		
•	cor In at Mambar/M	lanager of Kassinger Development Group, LLC, the
Manager of Beaucatcher Condominiums	s, LLC, personally appr	eared before me this day, acknowledging to me that
he signed the foregoing document.	.agunnjin.	1 00
Date: 5-20-/0	HINGA B BRANNING	Lino 15/5 Na-
	Commence of the contract of th	Notary Public
* <u></u>	APAIL SE	(Printed Name of Notary)
	12 2011 XS	4 7 7 11
	O TO SERVICE	DMS:4829-7542-6818v1)26634-0006
	WAY PUBLINING	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	***********	**************************************
STATE OF DOOR OF		
I certify that Roger Crow, as Pro- personally appeared before me this day, a	sident of The Beaucate	ther House Condominium Owners Association, Inc.,
	Miniminulus.	1 32
Date:5-20-10	BRANNONING	Jisa 12/2 lan
in the second se	Chimina College	Notary Public Brange
	APRIL SE A	(Printed Name of Notary)
	x 2011 0	y Commission Expires: 4-6-2011
	NONHOO! OF SE	
	TARY PRINTER	

1

Doc ID: 020780820085 Type: CRP
Recorded: 02/20/2008 at 11:32:47 AM
Fee Ant: \$24.00 page 1 of 5
Workflow# 2429241
Buncombe County, NC
Otto W. DeBruhl Repleter of Deads
BK4524 pa 1541-1545

Doc 10: 020763470002 Type: CRP Recorded: 02/16/2008 at 03:20:53 PM Feb Ant: \$17.00 Page 1 of 2 Workflow# 2428544 Buncombe County. NC Otto V. DeBruhl Redister of Deeds BK 4523 PG644-645

Prepared by and return to The Van Winkle Law Firm (BOX 55)

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BUNCOMBE

AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM FOR THE BEAUCATCHER HOUSE, A CONDOMINIUM

THIS AMENDMENT to Declaration of Condominium for The Beaucatcher House, a Condominium (this "Amendment") is made and entered into this the 1472 day of February, 2008, by Declarant, Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company ("Declarant"), by and through its Manager, Kassinger Development Group, LLC ("KDG"), and The Beaucatcher House Condominium Owners Association, Inc. (the "Association"), for The Beaucatcher House, A Condominium (the "Development").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, in accordance with N.C. Gen. Stat. 47C-2-107, Declarant may unilaterally file an amendment to the Declaration of Condominium for The Beaucatcher House, A Condominium (the "Declaration"), recorded in Deed Book 4491, Page 859 of the Buncombe County, North Carolina Register of Deeds Office (the "Registry"), reflecting a reallocation of unit ownership of the common elements so that each unit is allocated the same fraction or percentage of ownership of the actual whole as that unit had of the actual total that was greater or less than the actual whole;

WHEREAS, Declarant desires to amend the Declaration to correct "Exhibit C" attached thereto such that it accurately reflects the square footage and allocated percentages and voting of "Unit Type 2C2" and to correct erroneous references to "Unit Type 2C3;"

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Operating Agreement of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, Beaucatcher is managed by its Manager, KDG;

WHEREAS, Edward T. Kassinger, Jr. ("Kassinger") is the Member/Manager of KDG;

WHEREAS, Kassinger executed various documents pertaining to the Development as Member of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, instead of as Manager of KDG, the Manager of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC. Although this designation was in error, Kassinger was in fact the Manager of KDG at the time of the original execution of the Declaration and was at that time empowered by Beaucatcher and KDG to execute the Declaration; and

WHEREAS, KDG, as Manager of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, is desirous of ratifying and confirming various documents pertaining to the Development.

THIS DOCUMENT IS BEING REPROCEDED TO ATTACH THE EXHIBIT C. CHAMMA-

Umm_

Borkflow No. 2429241

EXHIBIT C

Beaucatcher Unit Dimensions

		·		
	Į	[1	
	Unit	[% of Total	
Unit#	Туре	SF	Units	
101	2B	1136	0.934%	
102	2C1	1275	1 048%	
103	1A	995	0.818%	
104	18	988	0.812%	
105	ic	813	0.668%	
106	2C1	1275	1.048%	
107	1A	995	0.818%	
108	28	1136	0.934%	
109	28	1136	0.934%	
110	2D	1214	0.998%	
111	2C2	1310	1.077%	
112	2A	1294	1.063%	
113	2A	1294	1.063%	
114	2C1	1275	1.048%	
115	2B	1136	0.934%	
116	1B	988	0.812%	
117	1A	995	0.818%	
118	2C1	1275	1.048%	
119	1C	813	0.668%	
120	2B	1136	0.934%	
121	1A	995	0.818%	
122	20	1214	0.998%	
123	2B	1136	0.934%	
124	2A	1294	1.063%	
125	2C2	1310	1.077%	
127	2A	1294	1.063%	
201	2B	1136	0.934%	
202	2C1	1275	1.048%	
203	1A	995	0.818%	
204	18	988	0.812%	
205	1C	813	0.668%	
206	2C1	1275	1.048%	
207	1A	995	0.818%	
208	28	1136	0.934%	
209	28	1136	0.934%	
210	20	1214	0.998%	
211	2C2	1310	1.077%	
212	2A	1294	1.063%	
213	2A	1294	1.063%	
214	2C1	1275	1.048%	
215	2B	1136	0.934%	
216 217	18	988	0.812% 0.818%	
217	1A 2C1	995 1275	1,048%	
219	1C	813	0,668%	
219	Į ĮU	013	0,00076	

		!
ł i	SF-	
	Calculated	
Unit Type	by Architect	dic
1A	995 -	- 1818
1B	988	- 1812
1C	813 -	648_
1D .	1393	-1145
2A	1294	- 1.003
2B	1136	- ,739
2C1	1275	1.048
2C2	1310	1,077
2D	ر 1214	- 938
	ALCOHOL:	9,235

220	2B	1136	0.934%
221	1A	995	0.818%
222	2D	1214	0.998%
223	2B	1136	0.934%
224	2A	1294	1.063%
225	2C2	1310	1.077%
227	2A	1294	1.063%
300	1D	1393	1.145%
301	2B	1136	0.934%
302	2C1	1275	1.048%
303	1A	995	0.818%
304	1B	988	0.812%
305	1C	813	0.668%
306	2C1	1275	1.048%
307	1A	995	0.818%
308	2B	1136	0.934%
309	2B	1136	0.934%
310	2D	1214	0.998%
311	2C2	1310	1.077%
312	2A	1294	1.063%
313	2A	1294	1.063%
314	2C1	1275	1.048%
315	2B	1136	0.934%
316	1B	988	0.812%
317	1A	995	0.818%
318	2C1	1275	1.048%
319	1C	813	0 6600/
320	2B	1136	0.934%
321	1A	995	0.818%
322	2D	1214	0.998%
323	2B		0.934%
324	2A	1136 1294	4 0020/
		1310	1.077%
325 327	2C2		1.063%
	2A	1294	1.145%
400	1D	1393	0.934%
401	28	1136 1275	1.048%
402	2C1		0.818%
403	-1A	995	0.812%
404	1B	988	
405	1C	813	0.668%
406	2C1	1275	1.048%
407	1A	995	0.818%
408	2B	1136	0.934%
409	28	1136	0.934%
410	2D	1214	0.998%
411	2C2	1310	1.077%
412	2A	1294	1.063%
413	2A	1294	1.063%
414	2C1	1275	1.048%
415	2B	1136	0.934%
416	1B 1A	988	0.812%
1 417		l 995	0.818%

418	2C1	1275	1.048%
419	1C	813	0.688%
420	2B	1136	0.934%
421	1A	995	0.818%
422	2D	1214	0.998%
423	2B	1136	0.934%
424	2A	1294	1.063%
425	2C2	1310	1.077%
427	2A	1294	1.063%
		121,674	100%

√

Doc ID: 020763470002 Type: CRP
Recorded: 02/15/2008 at 03:20:53 PM
Fee Amt: \$17.00 Page 1 of 2
Yorkflow# 2428544
Buncombe County: HC
Otto W. DeBruhl Register of Deeds
BK 4523 PG644-645

Prepared by and return to The Van Winkle Law Firm (BOX 55)

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BUNCOMBE

AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM FOR THE BEAUCATCHER HOUSE, A CONDOMINIUM

THIS AMENDMENT to Declaration of Condominium for The Beaucatcher House, a Condominium (this "Amendment") is made and entered into this the 14th day of February, 2008, by Declarant, Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company ("Declarant"), by and through its Manager, Kassinger Development Group, LLC ("KDG"), and The Beaucatcher House Condominium Owners Association, Inc. (the "Association"), for The Beaucatcher House, A Condominium (the "Development").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, in accordance with N.C. Gen. Stat. 47C-2-107, Declarant may unilaterally file an amendment to the Declaration of Condominium for The Beaucatcher House, A Condominium (the "Declaration"), recorded in Deed Book 4491, Page 859 of the Buncombe County, North Carolina Register of Deeds Office (the "Registry"), reflecting a reallocation of unit ownership of the common elements so that each unit is allocated the same fraction or percentage of ownership of the actual whole as that unit had of the actual total that was greater or less than the actual whole;

WHEREAS, Declarant desires to amend the Declaration to correct "Exhibit C" attached thereto such that it accurately reflects the square footage and allocated percentages and voting of "Unit Type 2C2" and to correct erroneous references to "Unit Type 2C3;"

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Operating Agreement of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, Beaucatcher is managed by its Manager, KDG;

WHEREAS, Edward T. Kassinger, Jr. ("Kassinger") is the Member/Manager of KDG;

WHEREAS, Kassinger executed various documents pertaining to the Development as Member of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, instead of as Manager of KDG, the Manager of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC. Although this designation was in error, Kassinger was in fact the Manager of KDG at the time of the original execution of the Declaration and was at that time empowered by Beaucatcher and KDG to execute the Declaration; and

WHEREAS, KDG, as Manager of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, is desirous of ratifying and confirming various documents pertaining to the Development.

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

- 1. Each and every term and provision of the Declaration, including each and every Exhibit thereto, is incorporated herein by reference, and is effective except as modified and amended by the terms and provisions of this Amendment.
- 2. The Association joins in the execution of this Amendment for the purpose of consenting to the terms hereof.
- 3. The attached "Exhibit C" shall hereby replace the original "Exhibit C" to the Declaration in its
- 4. Except as herein amended, the remaining provisions of the Declaration shall remain in full force and effect.
- 5. KDG, the Manager of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, does herewith confirm, adopt and ratify any and all documents pertaining to the Development, including, but not limited to, the Declaration and deeds of conveyances for Units, heretofore recorded in the Registry, as if they had been executed by it as the Manager of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, initially.

This the day and year first above written.

n	ECI	. A	p	A	N	T.

BEAUCATCHER CONDOMINIUMS, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company By: Kassinger Development Group, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company, its Manager Edward/T. Kassinger, Jr., Member/Manager ASSOCIATION: THE BEAUCATCHER HOUSE CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

Kassinger, Jr., President

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA COUNTY OF BUNCOMBE

I certify that Edward T. Kassinger, Jr., as Manager of Kassinger Development Group, LLC, the Manager of Beaucatcher Condominiums, LLC, and as President of The Beaucatcher House Condominium Owners Association, Inc., personally appeared before me this day, acknowledging to me that he signed the foregoing document.

Date:

February 1

Notary Public, North Carolina County of Buncombe THEA GRENELL

My Commission Expires 7-23-201

Thea Grenel (Printed Name of Notary) My Commission Expires:

DMS:4829-7542-6818v1|25634-0006